QA-186 v circa 1825-50
Wright's Hope

Templeville vicinity

Private

The brick house known as Wright's Hope was constructed
in the second quarter of the 19th century as a relatively
unusual two story, single room plan dwelling with flanking
story-and-a-half wings. At an early date, the west wing
was raised to the full height of the main house and the
interior was. altered. Original winder stairs were removed
and a larger straight-run stair was installed. Despite
this and several other changes, the majority of the
original iInterior trim survives. The house is significant
both as an unusual example of a single room, two story
plan and due to the somewhat complex evoluticon that followed.
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Wright's Hope is located on the north side
of Maryland Route 302 approximately 3/4 of a mile
east of Templeville and 1/2 mile west of the
Delaware state line.

Wright's Hope was constructed in two stages.
The original house, probably built circa 1820-40,
is of brick constructién, 2 1/2 stories high and
two bays wide with a flush brick chimney on the
east end of the pitched gable roof. The main house
was flanked by an original 1 1/2 story, two bay
brick wing to the west and a smaller story-and-loft
brick kitchen wing to the east. 8Soon after the
house was completed the west wing was raised to
the full height of the main house.

The prinéipal facade of the enlarged house
faces south to the road. The front door is located
in the west bay of the original section, now the
center of ihé fécade; with oﬁé 6/9'window to the
east and two 6/9 windows to the west. The two
wést windows are higher than the east cpenings,r
reflecting the higher floor level in that part of
the house. There are large 6/9 windows on the

second story above the front door and the east
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

window and 6/6 windows above the two west windows.
Three 6/6 pitched roof dormer windows are ranged
across the third story. These dormers have
segmentally arched gables typical of the 1840‘'s.
The south facade is laid in five-course common bond
with a three-course corbeled cornice and splayed
jack arch li;tels above the door and the aast
window on the first floor and all four second story
openings. The front door frame is beaded and trimmed
with an ovolo backband: the double doors each have
a‘single %%rtical panel with a rabbeted and molded
Greek Revival profile., The west window on the first
flooﬁ and both west windows on the second floor are
trimmed with ogee/astragal backband molding; the
remaining windowé have later Italianate trim. A
seam in the second story brickwork is clear evidence
of the original height of tﬁe west wing.

A faint outline of the oriéinal west gable
is évident in the west gable wall of the enlarged
house. The brickwork is laid in five-course bend.
The only cpenings are a pair of small 2/2 windows
flanking the chimney in ‘the upper gable,

The rear or north facade is similar to the south
facade except the west window on the first floor is

onmitted and there are no dormer windows. The rear
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door is no longer used as a door but the dpening
remains intact, including the ogee backband trim.
The two west windows on the second floor are trimmed
‘with ogee/astragal backband and the.window above the
rear door is trimmed with an Italianate backband.
The brickwork is five-course bond below a three-course
corbeled corﬁice. The seam between the original house
and the raised west wing is equally visibkle on this facade.
The east gable wall of ﬁhe main'house is partially
covered b¥ the east wing. A pair of small Qiﬁdows in
the uppe;wgable have been bricked up. The brickwork - |
is five-course bond: the rakeboards are tapefed ahd
beaded.
.The east wing is bonded into the main house and
the brickwork is laid in five-course.bond below a
three-course corbeled cornice. On the south facade,
there is a door in the west bay and a 6/9 window in
the east bay with & single 6/6 dormer window in the
center of the roof. The east gable wall of the wing
is also laid in five-course bond with a flush brick
chimney in the center. A pair of small wiﬁdows in the
upper gable have been gricked up. The gable eaves have
been rebuilt and boxed in, presumably replacing

original rakeboards. The rear facade is similar to
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the south facade with a door in the west bay, a window
opening to the east and a 6/6 pitched roof dormer on
the second floor. The early sash of the first floor
winddw has been replaced with 8/8 sash. The brickwork
is laid in five-course bond: the batten dcor and trim
are relatively modern.

The firéf floor of the original main house consists
of a single rectangular room with a blocked fireplace
and chimney centered on the east gable wall. The
originalystair was evidently an}encloée@ winder in the
alcove t;ﬁthe left of the fireplaéé; a doérrto'the
right opens into the east wing. The original stair-
case was rehoved, probably in the late'19£h,century,

- and replaced with an unusually wide sééir against the
west wall., It is an open-string stair with a turned
newel, tapered balusters and molded railt Tﬁis stair
blocked the rear door on the north facade and created

a small closet. One section of original chairrail

and the rear door architrave with ogee/astragal backband
survive in this closet. A door in the west wall at

the foot of the stair opens into the west room,
originally the west wigé. An early brcken-field
architrave trim with cgee/astragal backband survives

on this door opening; all other trim in this room has
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been replaced. The six-panel door to the west room
has ogee/astragal panel molds; the front door has flush
beaded vertical panels.

The floor level in the west room is one step
higher than the original house. The walls in this
room have been furred out but the original plaster-
on-brick wal&S‘and the outline of a chairrail are
visible where holes have been cut for electrical
wiring. The early trim was reused in this room, in
contrast to the main room of the housé, wheré plain
trim was ﬁ;ed“when the walls were éﬁanged; yﬁariy
woodwork includes broken-field architrave trim with

ogee/astragal backband and a Greek Revival mantel with

paneled pilasters below a band of moldiﬁg, panéled

sideblocks and a 'plain frieze, and a molded SHelf

with both Greek and Federal details. There is some
evidence of a possible stair location in thé northwest
corner.

The second floor of fhe main house is at present
partitioned to form a large chamber to the easﬁ, a
stair hall to the northwest and a bathroom to the
southwest. An enclosed Qinder stair to the attic with
plastered soffit survives in the neortheast corner of
the east chamber. The outline of the original first

floor stair is visible in the flooring, as well as the
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ghost of an early partitién that formed a passage along
the north wall., The fireplace on the east gable wall
has been blocked and the hearth removed, leaving a seam
in'the floor. Early ogee/astragal trim of three
different but similar profiles survives on the window
openings and one interior door.

The éesé‘room on the second floor is accessible
from the stair landing. The doorway to this room has
an Italianate architrave and is fitted with an Italianate
two-panel door. The floor level of_tﬁe west"room'is
one step ﬁlghér than the main hoﬁéé; A bio¢ked’fireplace
is centered on the west gable wall; a seam in the floor
to the right of the chinney is further'évidehce of an
earlier stair when this was the garret:éf all/2 story
wing. | |

The attic has been coupletely renOVated..

A trap door under the first flcorAstéir allows
access to a 20th céntury cellar under the main house.
An original cellar under the west wing opens into the
modern cellar. An original exterior bulkhead cellar
entrance on the south wall has been bricked up. The
floor joists for the main house and the west wing are
rough sleepers flattened on the top surface and squared
at each end. The floor joists under the kitchen wing

‘are modern.
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The east wing is a single rectangular room that
has traditionally served as the kitchen. A chimney
with rebuilt firebox is centered on the east gable wall
with a steep ladder providing access to the loft,
Both the kitchen and the loft have been completely
renovated, An electrical fire about 20 years ago caused

some damage in the loft,

Dairy

To the east of the house is a small bribk dairy
with a déér in the westrwall and ventilated openings
on the three other walls. Theée openings are fitted

with beaded frames and small windows hinged at the

~bottom. Light frames are attached to the insidé to

catch the windows when they are open. The pitched
gable roof is oriented on a north-south axis ahd.
oversails at each end. A cocling trough'éﬁretches
across the north interior wall, with an overflow

hole in the west wall.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The brick house known as Wright's Hope was
constructed in the second quarter of the 19th
century as a relatively unusual two story, single
room plan dwelling withhflanking story-and-a-half
wings. At an early date, the west wing was raised
to the full height of the main house and the
interior was altered. Original winder stairs
were removed and a larger straight-run stair
was installed, Despite this and several other
changes, the majority of thé original iﬁterior
trim gurvives. The house is significant both
as an unusual example of a single room, two
story plan and due to the somewhat complex

evolution that followed.
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Notes:
o~ '
November 9, 1781.
March 20, 1810.
January 21, 1818.
‘November 8, 1831.
S~ April 2, 1839.

‘January 5, 1871.

A

Outline of Title
Nathan Samuel Turbutt Wright
to Samuel Turbett Wright, his

son. Deeds RT L, folio 12.(?)

Samuel T. Wright to Samuel

Wright, Jr., his son.
Samuel Wright, Jr. to John Hay.
John Hay to William Downes.

Williém Downes to his son

John W. Downes.

J.W. Downes to his .son

Philip W. Downes.
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